~ N g
E‘A:‘Nih

February 5, 1980
Director, Region I BECo Ler. #80-21
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Licensee Event Report 80-002/04T-0 Docket Number 50-293
License DPR-35

Gentlemen:

The attached Licensee Event Report 80-002/03T-0, Cable Separation Inadequacy,
is hereby submitted in accordance with the requirements of Pilgrim Nuclear

Power Station Technical Specification 6.9.B.1.1.

I1f there are any questions on this subject, please contact us.

Res ectfully suzfjtted
P z;

McGuire
Station Manager

Nuclear Operations
MIM:ep

Enclosures: (3 copies)
LER 80-002/01T-0

cec: Director (40 copies)
Office of Management Information and Program Control
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555



